

## DIAGNOSTIC TEST

- 1 b (is)
- 2 b (are)
- 3 c (sing)
- 4 c (often)
- 5 a (never brushes)
- 6 c (are running)
- 7 b (are taking)
- 8 c (Were)
- 9 b (stopped)
- 10 b (rode)
- 11 c (didn't close)
- 12 c (were sleeping)
- 13 b (broke)
- 14 c (are going to)
- 15 a (are)
- 16 a (getting)
- 17 a (read)
- 18 a (Let's)
- 19 c (shouldn't)
- 20 b (don't have to)
- 21 a (at)
- 22 c (during)
- 23 b (next)
- 24 c (the)
- 25 c (children)
- 26 a (Nobody)
- 27 c (mine)
- 28 a (the most)
- 29 b (better)
- 30 b (not as, as)

## UNIT 1

### PRESENT SIMPLE AND PRESENT CONTINUOUS

- 1 swims  
goes  
flies  
washes  
watches  
walks  
cleans  
sits
- 2 is crying  
are taking  
am playing  
are ironing  
is raining  
is cooking  
are exploring  
are running

- 3 1 says  
2 are  
3 asks  
4 know  
5 get  
6 is  
7 thinks  
8 tell  
9 makes
- 4 1 He usually does sports, but today he is taking photos.  
2 He usually helps Mum with ironing, but today, he is playing video games.  
3 He usually talks with friends, but today he is playing the guitar.
- 5 1 b  
2 c  
3 a  
4 c  
5 a  
6 d  
7 d  
8 b  
9 c  
10 a
- 6 1 Are you usually quiet?  
Students' own answers  
2 What hobbies do you have?  
Students' own answers  
3 What are you reading now?  
Students' own answers  
4 Do you usually help animals?  
Students' own answers  
5 What are you doing now?  
Students' own answers

## UNIT 2

### VERBS WE DON'T USUALLY USE IN THE CONTINUOUS

- 1 1 love  
2 has  
3 owns  
4 understand  
5 believe  
6 enjoy  
7 prefers  
8 belongs to

- 2 1 loves  
2 is walking  
3 understand  
4 knows  
5 smell  
6 dislike  
7 prefer  
8 is looking

- 3 (1) like  
(2) prefer  
(3) am taking  
(4) understand  
(5) am thinking  
(6) want  
(7) sounds

- 4 1 love - loves  
2 are having - have  
3 are hating - hate  
4 think - 'm / am thinking  
5 am needing - need

- 5 1 a  
2 d  
3 c  
4 a  
5 b

- 6 1 hope  
2 're (are) staying  
3 belongs  
4 love  
5 don't think  
6 are preparing  
7 's helping  
8 'm (am) not feeling / don't feel  
9 're (are) having  
10 are thinking

## UNIT 3

### PAST SIMPLE

- 1 visit - visited  
walk - walked  
go - went  
catch - caught  
like - liked  
fly - flew  
swim - swam  
cut - cut  
want - wanted  
bring - brought  
speak - spoke  
give - gave

- 2** 1 Some guests **entered** the hotel with their luggage.  
 2 Receptionists **helped** the guests of the hotel immediately.  
 3 Our tour guide **gave** us a lot of information about the most famous attractions.  
 4 We found our the way to the Eiffel Tower without a map.  
 5 We **travelled** round the city by bike.  
 6 The visitors **put** their suitcases under the table.  
 7 The receptionist **was** upset when somebody **shouted** at her.  
 8 The suitcases **were** dirty because it **rained** a lot.

- 3** 1 Emma **bought** a ticket for a plane on Friday.  
 2 She **didn't call** Suzy to tell her plans.  
 3 Emma **wrote** to the hotel before her trip.  
 4 She **packed** her suitcase.  
 5 Emma **didn't order** any food last Friday.  
 6 She **checked** her documents.  
 7 Emma **didn't post** a new photo on Instagram.

**4** Students' own answers

- 5** 1 b  
 2 b  
 3 b  
 4 a  
 5 b

- 6** 1 said  
 2 wasn't (was not)  
 3 took  
 4 was  
 5 didn't start  
 6 came  
 7 built  
 8 travelled  
 9 carried  
 10 helped  
 11 used  
 12 was  
 13 watched

- 7** 1 taught  
 2 did you find  
 3 did you hide  
 4 went  
 5 did you meet  
 6 played  
 7 did you last see  
 8 studied

- 8** 1 Thomas put his keys on the table.  
 2 Did you want to visit that museum?  
 3 I didn't understand the article about Northern Ireland.  
 4 He bought a lot of chocolate.  
 5 Did they fix cars?  
 6 Everybody checked their tickets before the flight.

## UNIT 4

### PAST CONTINUOUS AND PAST SIMPLE

- 1** was dancing  
 was eating  
 were listening  
 was reading  
 was running  
 were shopping  
 were singing  
 were swimming  
 was watching  
 were writing

- 2** 1 While we were shopping, I saw a great T-shirt I wanted. (c)  
 2 While I was cleaning the garage, I found my old bike. (a)  
 3 I was reading a book when my friend arrived. (d)  
 4 While my aunt was cooking breakfast, I dropped a spoon on the floor. (b)

- 3** 1 entered  
 2 were singing  
 3 were  
 4 was taking  
 5 was helping  
 6 decided  
 7 were choosing  
 8 bought

- 9 opened  
 10 drank  
 11 ate  
 12 were playing  
 13 was  
 14 was

- 4** 1 **d** to show an action interrupted by another action  
 2 **a** to describe activities happening at a particular moment in the past  
 3 **c** after while to refer to a longer action or event that happened at the same time as another action  
 4 **b** when one action follows another  
 5 **d** to show an action interrupted by another action  
 6 **c** after while to refer to a longer action or event that happened at the same time as another action  
 7 **a** to describe activities happening at a particular moment in the past  
 8 **b** when one action follows another  
 9 **a** to describe activities happening at a particular moment in the past

- 5** 1 c  
 2 b  
 3 c  
 4 c  
 5 a

- 6** 1 lived  
 2 was  
 3 shared  
 4 enjoyed  
 5 felt  
 6 had  
 7 was doing  
 8 was listening  
 9 came  
 10 were moving  
 11 was crying  
 12 was shouting  
 13 didn't know  
 14 began  
 15 felt

## REVISION TEST: UNITS 1-4

- 1**
- 1 c (are)
  - 2 b (Is)
  - 3 b (rains)
  - 4 c (are learning)
  - 5 b (Do, need)
  - 6 b (doesn't belong)
  - 7 b (don't want)
  - 8 a (Do, go)
  - 9 c (didn't go)
  - 10 b (slept)
  - 11 b (was sleeping)
  - 12 c (was cleaning, was fixing)
  - 13 a (Were, watching)
  - 14 a (weren't listening, was telling)
- 2**
- 1 goes
  - 2 is cutting
  - 3 mean
  - 4 weren't
  - 5 Did, bring
  - 6 stopped
  - 7 entered, was playing
  - 8 was reading
- 3** Students' own answers

## UNIT 5

### COMPARATIVE AND SUPERLATIVE ADVERBS

- 1**
- Slowly  
Badly  
Well  
Happily  
Friendly  
carefully  
Often
- 2**
- 1 casually
  - 2 hard
  - 3 freely
  - 4 noisily
  - 5 well
  - 6 sadly
- 3** Adverbs  
carefully  
often  
happily  
friendly  
slowly  
badly

### Comparative form

more carefully  
more often  
more happily  
more friendly  
more slowly  
worse

### Superlative form

the most carefully  
the most often  
the most happily  
the most friendly  
the most slowly  
the worst

- 4**
- 1 more casually
  - 2 more freely
  - 3 more noisily
  - 4 harder
  - 5 better
- 5**
- 1 more quickly
  - 2 more easily
  - 3 worse
  - 4 more calmly
- 6**
- 1 Sam and Rosie drive not as slowly as Frank.
  - 2 Adam plays golf not as happily as Kevin.
  - 3 Emily plays golf as calmly as Victor.
  - 4 Victor plays golf not as well as Kevin.
  - 5 Kevin plays golf not as badly as Adam.

- 7**
- 1 more
  - 2 than
  - 3 much
  - 4 well
  - 5 worse
  - 6 less
  - 7 more
  - 8 most

## UNIT 6

### POSSESSION

- 1**
- 1 The phones are the girls' and Bob's.
  - 2 The copybook is Bob's.
  - 3 The table is Joanna's.
  - 4 The flip-flops are Joanna's.
  - 5 The glasses are Joanna's and Bob's.
  - 6 The shoes are Bob's.

- 7 The sweater is Kelly's.
- 8 The flowers are Kelly's.

- 2**
- 1 Jane's
  - 2 girls'
  - 3 children's
  - 4 sister's
  - 5 mum's
  - 6 cousins'
  - 7 book's
  - 8 singers'

- 3** Determiners      Pronouns
- |       |        |
|-------|--------|
| my    | mine   |
| your  | yours  |
| his   | his    |
| her   | hers   |
| our   | ours   |
| their | theirs |
| your  | yours  |

- 4**
- 1 his
  - 2 theirs
  - 3 hers
  - 4 yours
  - 5 mine
  - 6 yours
  - 7 ours

- 5**
- 1 mine
  - 2 their
  - 3 yours
  - 4 hers
  - 5 ours
  - 6 mine
  - 7 his

- 6**
- 1 my
  - 2 your
  - 3 his
  - 4 yours
  - 5 mine
  - 6 Rebecca's
  - 7 her
  - 8 yours
  - 9 mine
  - 10 brother's
  - 11 his

- 7**
- 1 Mine My woollen sweater is very warm.
  - 2 A friend of ~~her~~ hers is rude. I don't like her.
  - 3 The ~~speakers'~~ speaker's voice was very quiet. I couldn't hear him.
  - 4 Where is ~~Kevin~~ Kevin's laptop?

- 5 Parents prepare ~~childrens'~~ children's lunch boxes.
- 6 This house is ~~our~~ ours.
- 7 They don't like ~~theirs~~ their new shoes.

- 8 1 your
- 2 yours
- 3 mine
- 4 her
- 5 It's
- 6 hers
- 7 its
- 8 My
- 9 grandparents'
- 10 Theirs
- 11 their
- 12 his
- 13 His
- 14 our
- 15 ours

## UNIT 7

### PRESENT CONTINUOUS FOR FUTURE

- 1 1 *I am hiking* next summer with my family.
  - 2 Christine *is planning* to go skiing next week.
  - 3 Adam and Betty *are diving* in the sea this spring.
  - 4 Iryna *is cycling* in the village on Friday.
  - 5 My penfriend *is trying* kite surfing for the first time on his birthday.
  - 6 Tomorrow, Oksana and Anatoliy *are going fishing* at the lake.
  - 7 They *are going* to the forest next weekend.
  - 8 My friend and I *are skateboarding* in the park on Saturday.
- 2 1 are not visiting
  - 2 are playing
  - 3 Are, doing
  - 4 are swimming
  - 5 is exploring
  - 6 Is, working
  - 7 is visiting
  - 8 is not taking
  - 9 am not sunbathing
  - 10 Are, learning

- 3 Students' own answers
- 4 1 'm (am) camping
- 2 're (are) getting up
- 3 're (are) hiring paddle boards
- 4 'm (am) not getting back
- 5 are (you) getting to
- 6 are (you and your family) doing?
- 7 are going waterskiing
- 8 're having lessons
- 9 'm (am) packing sun cream
- 10 are going horse riding
- 11 's (is) going zip wiring
- 12 'm (am) packing waterproofs

## UNIT 8

### FUTURE WITH WILL, MAY, MIGHT

- 1 1 Betty will ride a (her) bike.
- 2 Brad and Carla will drink tea.
- 3 Maria will run.
- 4 Ron will walk a dog.
- 5 Megan will play with a (her) baby.
- 6 Ben will listen to music.
- 7 Diana will read a book.

- 2 Students' own answers
- 3 1 might / may use
- 2 might / may have
- 3 might / may not repair
- 4 might / may sit
- 5 might / may be
- 6 might / may not find
- 7 might / may buy
- 8 might / may go

- 4 1 may not
- 2 might
- 3 will
- 4 will
- 5 may
- 6 will
- 7 may
- 8 will

- 5 1 b
- 2 c
- 3 a
- 4 c
- 5 a
- 6 d
- 7 d
- 8 b
- 9 c

- 10 b
- 11 d
- 12 c

- 6 1 I will ~~fixes~~ fix my washing machine tomorrow.
- 2 She may ~~turns~~ turn off the TV in the evening.
- 3 Ben and Susan may not ~~playing~~ play football in the evening because of the rain.
- 4 Mary will ~~has~~ have a picnic if the weather is nice.
- 5 He may ~~finds~~ find his seat if he looks at the ticket.
- 6 Will you ~~closing~~ close the garage door?
- 7 It ~~will~~ rain later this afternoon.
- 8 Robert may ~~turns~~ turn on the lights when he goes to the room.
- 9 Sarah ~~will~~ buy a new car next month.
- 10 They might not ~~going~~ go on a trip this summer.

- 7 Students' own answers

## REVISION TEST: UNITS 5-8

- 1 1 c (more slowly)
  - 2 b (carefully)
  - 3 b (better)
  - 4 a (badly)
  - 5 a (quickly)
  - 6 a (Karen's)
  - 7 c (boys')
  - 8 a (hers)
  - 9 b (mine)
  - 10 b (are flying)
  - 11 a (Are, sailing)
  - 12 c (keep)
  - 13 b (help)
  - 14 a (work)
- 2 1 more easily
  - 2 well
  - 3 Peter's
  - 4 girls', mine
  - 5 theirs
  - 6 is not (isn't) buying, will not (won't) buy
  - 7 Can, help
  - 8 get

- 3 Students' own answers

## UNIT 9

### MUST, MUSTN'T, HAVE TO, DON'T HAVE TO

- 1**
- 1 Mustn't – Use to express something that is not allowed.
  - 2 Have to – Use to show somebody needs to do something because of rules.
  - 3 Don't have to – Use to show that it's not necessary to do.
  - 4 We can't use must / mustn't in the past simple tense. We use had to / didn't have to instead.
- 2**
- 1 Football players *must* wear proper sports shoes.
  - 2 The goalkeeper *doesn't have to* kick the ball.
  - 3 The two teams *have to* wear different coloured shirts.
  - 4 Football players *mustn't* use their hands to touch the ball.
  - 5 To win, teams *must* score by kicking the ball into the opponent's goal.
  - 6 Students' own answers
  - 7 Students' own answers
  - 8 Students' own answers
  - 9 Students' own answers
  - 10 Students' own answers
- 3**
- 1 must
  - 2 show
  - 3 Do (we) have
  - 4 do
  - 5 mustn't
  - 6 didn't have
  - 7 had to
  - 8 don't have
  - 9 to fill in
  - 10 to book
  - 11 don't
  - 12 must
  - 13 mustn't
- 4**
- 1 You *must* wear knee pads when skating.
  - 2 We *had to* be careful crossing that busy road yesterday.
  - 3 *Did they have to* wait a long time for the bus?
  - 4 Running is healthy, but you *don't have to* do it every day.
  - 5 Ben *had to* sit at the front of the class in the last lesson.

- 6 They *must* be hungry. They haven't eaten anything all day.
- 7 You *mustn't* bring food to PE lessons.
- 8 Do you *have to* follow the rules when playing games?
- 9 Did they *have to* be quiet during the concert last night?
- 10 Chris *doesn't have to* speak so loudly. I can hear him easily.

## UNIT 10

### VERB PATTERNS: GERUNDS AND INFINITIVES

- 1**
- 1 singing
  - 2 Making
  - 3 learning
  - 4 Talking
  - 5 going
  - 6 taking
  - 7 speaking
  - 8 Feeling
  - 9 meeting
  - 10 Doing
- 2**
- 1 a. to do
  - 2 c. both
  - 3 b. watching
  - 4 a. to make
  - 5 a. to talk
  - 6 c. both
  - 7 a. to do
  - 8 b. helping
  - 9 c. both
  - 10 a. to play

- 3** **Oliver:** Hi, Sandy! Do you want to join our tennis game this afternoon?
- Sandy:** Thanks, Oliver. I want to come, but I need to help my mum in the garden after school.
- Oliver:** Don't worry, we can play the game a bit later. We'll start playing / to play at six o'clock.
- Sandy:** That sounds great! Do you enjoy watching tennis, too?
- Oliver:** Yes, I do. After our game, we're planning to go to a restaurant. Do you want to come and have pizza with us?

**Sandy:** I love eating / to eat pizza – it sounds like a great plan!

**Oliver:** Great. We prefer to meet / meeting at the café opposite the park. We'll be there at eight o'clock. Is that OK?

**Sandy:** Yes, that works for me. See you at eight!

**Oliver:** Perfect! See you then!

- 4**
- 1 hanging
  - 2 to help
  - 3 talking
  - 4 to tell
  - 5 to visit
  - 6 to join
  - 7 to teach
  - 8 to meet
  - 9 to travel
  - 10 to go

- 5**
- 1 c
  - 2 a
  - 3 b
  - 4 c
  - 5 a

- 6** Students' own answers

## UNIT 11

### DETERMINERS

- 1**
- 1 a
  - 2 b
  - 3 d
  - 4 c
- 2**
- 1 Let's meet each other at the nearest café.
  - 2 Does the sun rise in the east?
  - 3 Lisa goes to the sports centre in River Mall every day.
  - 4 There is a beautiful park in New Delhi.
  - 5 The shop on the corner has a lot of fresh fruit and vegetables.
  - 6 A hospital is an important place where doctors save people's lives.
  - 7 I've made a chocolate cake for my friend's birthday.
  - 8 I'm going to the school canteen on the ground floor.

- 9 The skyscrapers in the centre of Tokyo are very tall.  
10 The moon was very bright last night.

- 3** 1 The museum and the stadium are both in the town centre.  
2 There is another amazing statue next to the school.  
3 All the students in the class went to the local café.  
4 The Kyiv art gallery is bigger than all the others.  
5 Both the school and the restaurant are popular places in our neighbourhood.  
6 The biggest hotel was closed, but we found another cheaper one.  
7 The cathedral is older than all the other buildings in the city.  
8 The church, temple, and mosque are all famous for their unique architecture.

- 4** 1 Both the school and hospital have got red roofs.  
2 There is a market next to the school.  
3 There is a Ferris wheel next to the circus.  
4 There is one big house by the road, and another one is opposite the hospital.  
5 The buildings in the city are beautiful.  
6 The red and yellow house is bigger than the others.  
7 There is a white boat on the lake.  
8 The trees by the circus are short.

- 5** 1 a  
2 the  
3 the  
4 an  
5 Both  
6 a  
7 the  
8 the  
9 the  
10 the  
11 other  
12 the

- 13 the  
14 another

### TIPS

- 1 Laura visited a church. The church was old and beautiful.  
2 Anna and David visited a library. The library had many books.  
3 My family explored the museum. The museum was interesting.  
4 Ivanna had dinner at a busy restaurant. The restaurant served good food.  
5 The sun was shining brightly when I went out.

## UNIT 12

### RELATIVE PRONOUNS WHO, WHICH, THAT

- 1** **who**  
people  
**which**  
things, animals, or groups  
**that**  
both people and things

- 2** 1 We watched an action film that was full of amazing special effects.  
2 Animated films that show cute talking animals are the most popular.  
3 Barbara prefers adventure films which take her on exciting journeys.  
4 This film has a lot of funny moments that make people laugh.  
5 The actress who won the Oscar is my favourite.  
6 I can't stand watching horror films that are about ghosts.  
7 Tamara loves science-fiction films that show us life of the future.  
8 The actor who was cast in the thriller did a fantastic job.

- 3** 1 The TikTok dancer who has 1 million followers created a new account.  
2 Those books which are on the floor are my favourite ones.  
3 I don't like the sweater which I bought a week ago.  
4 The show which we saw at the theatre was on TV last night.  
5 The male character who fights with a dragon didn't win an Oscar.

- 4** 1 The girl who lives next door is my best friend.  
2 The dog which we adopted from the shelter likes playing with the ball.  
3 The book which I'm reading is a detective story.  
4 The film which I downloaded last week is a comedy.  
5 The teacher who taught us drama is an amazing person.  
6 The man who played Sherlock Holmes is my favourite actor.  
7 The computer which I use for work is brand new.  
8 The picture which I painted is now on my bedroom wall.

- 5** 1 The detective who was on TV found a missing child.  
2 The dancers who performed in the show were amazing.  
3 The special effects that / which created a mysterious atmosphere were great.  
4 The documentary that / which shows famous places is incredible.  
5 The actress who was in *Titanic* can play any role.  
6 The drama that / which made people cry was sad.  
7 The children who acted brilliantly in the play were very young.  
8 The play that / which Sam directed won an award.



- 6**
- 1 The actor who played in that horror film starred in many other films.
  - 2 The director who won a prize for his work in the film is very famous.
  - 3 The actress who is very talented is sitting next to me.
  - 4 The film that is released next week has a lot of strong characters.
  - 5 That soundtrack that was at the beginning of the film became a hit song last year.
  - 6 The actress who played the lead role in the musical also starred in many other successful films.
  - 7 The student who scored the highest in the class also excelled in other subjects.
  - 8 The game that was created by my cousin entertained players for hours.

- 7**
- 1 which
  - 2 who
  - 3 which
  - 4 which
  - 5 who
  - 6 who
  - 7 who
  - 8 which

## REVISION TEST: UNITS 9-12

- 1**
- 1 b (must)
  - 2 c (don't have to)
  - 3 b (have to)
  - 4 b (Playing)
  - 5 c (skateboarding)
  - 6 a (to visit)
  - 7 c (to buy)
  - 8 c (the)
  - 9 a (Both)
  - 10 c (another)
  - 11 a (other)
  - 12 c (which)
  - 13 b (who)
  - 14 c (which)

- 2**
- 1 I must ~~to~~ finish my homework before going out to meet my friends.
  - 2 You don't have **to** bring your mittens; it's not going to snow.
  - 3 She enjoys **playing** cricket in her free time.
  - 4 Brandon is bad at **playing** basketball because he is too short.
  - 5 To ~~improving~~ improve your health, you must do sports.
  - 6 ~~Other~~ Both of my sisters like watching films on weekends.
  - 7 I like a palace ~~who~~ that has a lot of amazing parks around it.
  - 8 You don't have to go to the shops if you're busy.
  - 9 You mustn't clean your teeth if you want to have a good smile.

**3** Students' own answers

## UNIT 13

### PRESENT PERFECT WITH EVER AND NEVER

- 1**
- 1 has, explored
  - 2 has, picked
  - 3 have, camped
  - 4 have, kayaked
  - 5 Have, climbed
  - 6 have, played
  - 7 Have, looked for
  - 8 hasn't, taken
  - 9 Have, tracked
  - 10 haven't finished

- 2**
- 1 a
  - 2 b
  - 3 a
  - 4 b
  - 5 b
  - 6 a
  - 7 b
  - 8 b

- 3**
- 1 Simon and Rebecca have picked wild fruit.
  - 2 Simon and Rebecca have kayaked down a river.
  - 3 Simon and Rebecca have drawn a picture.

- 4 Simon and Rebecca have never climbed a mountain.
- 5 Simon and Rebecca have never explored a cave.
- 6 Simon and Rebecca have never collected coins.

**4** Students' own answers

- 5**
- 1 b
  - 2 c
  - 3 b
  - 4 a
  - 5 d
  - 6 c
  - 7 d
  - 8 a
  - 9 c
  - 10 b

**6** Students' own answers

## UNIT 14

### PRESENT PERFECT WITH JUST, YET AND ALREADY

- 1**
- 1 a) I have just bought some bread in the bakery.
  - 2 b) Have you found those trainers you wanted in the shoe shop yet?
  - 3 b) The chemist's has already closed for the weekend.
  - 4 a) Amanda has already visited the new café on the corner.
  - 5 a) I haven't been to Barney's sweet shop yet.
  - 6 a) They have just gone to the supermarket.
  - 7 a) Have you just seen Jenny?
  - 8 b) Marta hasn't been to the newsagent's yet.
  - 9 b) Has Carlos visited his grandparents yet?
  - 10 a) Maria has already bought some presents from the department store.

- 2**
- 1 We haven't met our neighbours yet.
  - 2 She has just started a new job.
  - 3 Have they already booked their tickets? / Have they booked their tickets already?

- 4 I haven't finished reading the newspaper yet.
- 5 He has just fixed the broken chair.
- 6 Have you already packed your bags for the trip? / Have you packed your bags for the trip already?

- 3 1 Has he cleaned the supermarket yet? No, he hasn't.
- 2 Has she baked croissants yet? Yes, she has.
- 3 Have they chosen a book yet? No, they haven't.
- 4 Has she paid the stall holder yet? Yes, she has.
- 5 Has he found a / the dictionary yet? No, he hasn't.

- 4 1 Have
- 2 just
- 3 yet
- 4 've
- 5 just
- 6 already
- 7 yet

- 5 1 Have, visited
- 2 have already been
- 3 Have, found
- 4 have not bought #
- 5 Have, been
- 6 have just bought
- 7 have just come
- 8 Have, seen
- 9 have already checked
- 10 Have, found

- 6 1 just
- 2 've (have) received
- 3 Have (you) looked
- 4 yet
- 5 haven't (have not) found
- 6 yet
- 7 already
- 8 yet
- 9 already
- 10 just
- 11 already
- 12 's (has) earned

## UNIT 15

### PRESENT PERFECT WITH FOR AND SINCE

- 1 **For:**  
two hours / a week / seven months / 5 years / a year / an hour / years
- Since:**  
2021 / he was a child / two o'clock / last spring / the beginning of the year / they got married

- 2 1 b
- 2 d
- 3 d
- 4 c
- 5 a
- 6 c
- 7 b
- 8 c
- 9 d
- 10 a

- 3 1 **A:** How long has Olha worked in this shop?  
**B:** Olha has worked in this shop since I was a baby.
- 2 **A:** How long have they been together?  
**B:** They have been together for two years.
- 3 **A:** How long has Mykola studied Spanish?  
**B:** Mykola has studied Spanish for a year.
- 4 **A:** How long have you known this girl?  
**B:** I've known this girl since we were children.
- 5 **A:** How long has she felt sick?  
**B:** She has felt sick since she came home from work.
- 6 **A:** How long haven't they seen their friends?  
**B:** They haven't seen their friends since September.
- 7 **A:** How long have we chatted online?  
**B:** We have chatted online for an hour.
- 8 **A:** How long has Sandra worked here?  
**B:** Sandra has worked here since she finished school.

- 9 **A:** How long have you listened to K-pop?  
**B:** I have listened to K-pop for three years.
- 10 **A:** How long haven't your parents worked?  
**B:** My parents haven't worked since last year.
- 11 **A:** How long have the students been in class?  
**B:** The students have been in class for a long time.
- 12 **A:** How long has Veronika played the guitar?  
**B:** Veronika has played the guitar since she was seven.

### 4 Students' own answers

- 5 1 Karla and Matthew haven't eaten ~~for~~ since five o'clock.
- 2 How long ~~have~~ has Amanda played board games after school?
- 3 The teacher has read books in the canteen ~~for~~ since she arrived at school.
- 4 Have you listened to their music since you went to the concert?
- 5 He hasn't left the house since his sister phoned him.
- 6 My friends haven't visited any museums ~~for~~ since last year.
- 7 She has collected pictures ~~since~~ for five years.
- 8 He has practised playing the guitar in his room ~~for~~ since two weeks.

## UNIT 16

### PRESENT PERFECT AND PAST SIMPLE

- 1 **Present Perfect:**  
have eaten, have gone, have made, have read, have ridden, have stopped, have translated, have written
- Past Simple:**  
ate, went, made, read, rode, stopped, translated, wrote



- 2 1 I travelled to Greece two years ago. (time phrase: two years ago)
- 2 Has Tom translated this text yet? (no time phrase)
- 3 We did not create a new planet in Minecraft yesterday. (time phrase: yesterday)
- 4 She has just cooked spaghetti for dinner. (time phrase: just)
- 5 The students could use their phones during the school test on Monday. (time phrase: on Monday)
- 6 How long have you been surfing the Net today? (no time phrase)
- 7 Her brother has not bought a birthday present yet. (no time phrase)
- 8 We had dinner at a new restaurant last Sunday. (time phrase: last Sunday)
- 9 They have already discussed a new physics topic. (no time phrase)
- 10 Has Bohdana prepared decorations for her birthday party yesterday? (time phrase: yesterday)

- 3 1 Have (you ever) wanted
- 2 's (has) learned
- 3 's (has) been
- 4 wrote
- 5 've (have) (never) liked
- 6 met
- 7 had
- 8 felt
- 9 didn't mind
- 10 's (has) wanted
- 11 's (just) downloaded
- 12 haven't (have not) tried

#### 4 Present Perfect:

I have visited the new café.  
 She has cooked lunch for Tom.  
 He hasn't studied French.  
 They haven't played the board game.  
 Has he met a celebrity?

#### Past Simple:

He translated a new book last week.

Did they find a shell on the beach last summer?

They didn't go to the playground last month.

Did he finish his homework on time?

He didn't eat taco on Tuesday.

- 5 Today is Sunday. The Black family are at home. Mr. Black has just finished his work in the garden. He planted some flowers and cut the grass two hours ago. Mrs. Black is in the kitchen, preparing a delicious dinner. She has already chopped the vegetables and is cooking a special family pie. There's everyone's favourite fruit for dessert.

Their daughter, Amanda, is doing her homework, and she wants to show it to her mum. She has just drawn a beautiful picture for her school project.

Their son, Brian, is playing with his toys in his room. He built a magnificent tower with his building blocks this morning. Grandma Black, visiting for the holiday, read a fascinating book yesterday and she has already knitted a scarf for Amanda.

Their small dog, Barky, has been in the garden all day. He chased a few butterflies and now he is tired and hungry.

The family has just finished all their work and are sitting at the dinner table. They have done a lot today. It is warm outside. Nobody has gone to bed yet. Everybody is happy and relaxed.

Mr Black – flowers  
 Mrs Black – fruit bowl  
 Amanda – drawing  
 Brian – lego blocks  
 Grandma Black – scarf  
 Barky – butterfly

- 6 Hi Rob,  
 Are you OK? Mum told me that you have won a medal yesterday. Congratulations! I am proud of you!  
 I lookED up the meaning of some words that we haveD trouble with in our last lesson. I have guessed

that making a list of these words and their meanings could help us to get better marks next time. I have translated a few words to help me understand a new topic better ALREADY. Yesterday, I have read an article on language learning and findOUND it very useful.

In the last lesson, there were some mistakes in the exercises. I HAVE already corrected them and then I have made a new list for us to review. Please look over the list and let me know what you think.

Best wishes,  
 Christian

## REVISION TEST: UNITS 13-16

- 1 1 a (haven't kayaked)
- 2 2 a (Have, tried)
- 3 3 a (ever)
- 4 4 b (yet)
- 5 5 a (yet)
- 6 6 b (just)
- 7 7 a (yet)
- 8 8 b (for)
- 9 9 a (since)
- 10 10 b (know)
- 11 11 a (Has, baked)
- 12 12 c (made)
- 13 13 b (Did, guess)
- 14 14 b (has, translated)

- 2 1 She **has** picked wild fruits in this forest.
- 2 Camilla and Simon **have done** a lot of exercise; they are so tired.
- 3 I've **never** tried to look for fossils, (no mistake)
- 4 My class **has never** been camping because it's expensive.
- 5 Chris **has** already found a green T-shirt in the clothes shop.
- 6 The butcher's **hasn't opened** yet.
- 7 I have collected stamps **since** I was ten.

- 8 Did you ever write a blog? (no mistake)
- 9 It **didn't eat** its food yesterday.

3 Students' own answers

## UNIT 17

### REFLEXIVE PRONOUNS

- 1
  - 1 themselves
  - 2 herself
  - 3 himself
  - 4 myself
  - 5 ourselves
  - 6 yourself
  - 7 yourselves

- 2
  - 1 a
  - 2 b
  - 3 a
  - 4 b
  - 5 b
  - 6 c
  - 7 b
  - 8 c

- 3
  - 1 She hurt herself while cycling and twisted her ankle. (a)
  - 2 Adam hurt himself while carrying a heavy bag and strained his back. (e)
  - 3 We helped ourselves to some biscuits from the cupboard. (h)
  - 4 I burnt myself on the hot frying pan. (d)
  - 5 Have you seen yourself in the mirror? What have you done to your hair? (c)
  - 6 I didn't cover myself in sunscreen so I got sunburnt. (f)
  - 7 He accidentally cut himself while chopping some onions. (g)
  - 8 They bought themselves ice cream because it was so hot. (b)

- 4
  - 1 myself
  - 2 yourself
  - 3 yourself
  - 4 themselves
  - 5 themselves
  - 6 himself

- 7 yourselves
- 8 ourselves
- 9 herself
- 10 itself

- 5
  - 1 yourself
  - 2 ourselves
  - 3 yourself
  - 4 itself
  - 5 myself

### TIPS

- 1 He disciplined himself to get up early for morning yoga.
- 2 She prepared herself for the interview by answering possible questions.
- 3 They challenged themselves to finish the project by Monday.

## UNIT 18

### FIRST CONDITIONAL

- 1
  - 1 If you don't bring back my suitcase tomorrow, **d** I won't lend it to you again.
  - 2 If I find out her phone number, **a** I'll text it to you.
  - 3 Please give back the rubber **e** if you don't need it.
  - 4 If you pick up some butter on your way home, **h** I'll make a cake for later.
  - 5 If Rebecca doesn't put back the books, **g** her mother won't let her play video games.
  - 6 If the children put down their mobile phones, **b** they will focus on the task.
  - 7 She won't take back the dress **c** if she wears it to the party.
  - 8 If you take out the trash, **f** I'll clean the floor.

- 2
  - 1 If you read this book, you will learn a lot.
  - 2 If I see an interesting book cover, I will buy it.
  - 3 Mykola will remember the story if he reads it carefully.
  - 4 If you study hard, you will pass all your tests.
  - 5 If I don't like this book, I will choose another one.

- 6 If Emily starts now, she will finish the article by Friday.
- 7 If the bookshop is open, we will borrow some adventure books.
- 8 If you enjoy mysteries, you will love this detective novel.

3 Students' own answers

4 Reading books is a fun hobby. It helps us explore different cultures and learn new words. **If we read regularly, we will improve our vocabulary and become better at understanding different topics.** Books take us on adventures where you can solve mysteries or study historical events. **If we read different genres, we will widen our knowledge.** Libraries offer a wide range of books, and they are great places to find interesting stories. **If you want to start reading, choose a genre that interests you.** Remember, **if you don't like a book, try another one!**

- 5
  - 1 love
  - 2 'll (will) (probably) like
  - 3 won't enjoy
  - 4 aren't (are not)
  - 5 say
  - 6 'll (will) (probably) be
  - 7 read
  - 8 'll (will) get
  - 9 take out
  - 10 won't (will not) read
  - 11 'll (will) (probably) like
  - 12 read
  - 13 's (is)
  - 14 won't (will not) be able
  - 15 like
  - 16 'll (will) help

- 6
  - 1 I will buy this book if the title is interesting.
  - 2 If you listen to this song, you will understand why it's my favourite.
  - 3 I won't go out with my friends if my mother doesn't come home soon.
  - 4 If it rains, Brian will take a taxi.
  - 5 I won't go to the zoo if there are a lot of visitors.

- 6 Nathan won't need to send me an email if I call him.
- 7 If I do well at school, my family will go to Odesa.
- 8 If the river is wide, we will have to find a boat.

7 Students' own answers

## UNIT 19

### PRESENT SIMPLE PASSIVE

- 1
  - 2 The vegetables are prepared by the children.
  - 5 The cake mixture is mixed with water, flour and eggs.
  - 6 The pasta is boiled for 10 minutes.
  - 7 The meat is grilled with salt and pepper.
  - 9 The pie is filled with apples and sugar.
- 2
  - 1 Rice is used by rice makers to cook rice quickly.
  - 2 Pumpkin pies are only baked at Halloween.
  - 3 New plants are discovered by scientists every year.
  - 4 Sugar and eggs are mixed in a bowl to prepare the pancakes.
  - 5 Water is boiled before adding the dumplings.
  - 6 Fruit is cut into small pieces for the milkshake.
  - 7 Kiwi fruits are peeled before adding to the cake.
  - 8 The soup is stirred every two minutes.
- 3
  - 1 Apples are added to the salad.
  - 2 Laptops are designed in Japan.
  - 3 Rice is put in cold water.
  - 4 Bingo is played by many people.
  - 5 Ice cream is not made with broccoli.
  - 6 The story is not written by Amanda Cross.
- 4 Cooking is not only a necessity in our lives but also an interesting and enjoyable activity. Dishes are prepared in kitchens by people all around the world.

Ingredients are often mixed to create wonderful meals. Different methods are used for cooking - varying from boiling and frying to baking and grilling. For example, vegetables and fruit are washed and cut into smaller pieces; meat is cooked with various spices. Sometimes, food is cooked in water or oil. Recipes are followed to try something new. Instructions are read and then followed step by step. After the cooking is done, dishes are washed to be ready for the next time. Then, a delicious meal is served and enjoyed by friends and family.

- 5
  - 1 is eaten
  - 2 is called
  - 3 isn't (is not) fried or baked
  - 4 's (is) eaten
  - 5 is (it) made
  - 6 is used
  - 7 is boiled
  - 8 is added
  - 9 are covered
  - 10 are chosen
  - 11 are prepared
  - 12 are put
  - 13 aren't (are not) cooked
  - 14 is rolled
  - 15 is cut
  - 16 is needed
- 6
  - 1 a
  - 2 a
  - 3 c
  - 4 b
  - 5 a
- 7
  - 1 The furniture ~~are~~ is made by The TableStore company.
  - 2 These crisps ~~is~~ are made of potatoes.
  - 3 ~~ts~~ Are mangoes grown in Ukraine?
  - 4 Tea ~~is drink~~ drunk all over the world.
  - 5 Bread isn't ~~bake~~ baked in our microwave.
  - 6 Milkshake isn't made of tomatoes.
  - 7 English ~~are~~ is spoken all over the world.
  - 8 ~~ts~~ Are these books printed by you?

- 9 This tablet is ~~setl~~ sold in the shop.
- 10 All students ~~is~~ are taught by Mr. Clock.

## UNIT 20

### PAST SIMPLE PASSIVE

- 1
  - 1 blown
  - 2 made
  - 3 drunk
  - 4 forgiven
  - 5 hidden
  - 6 ridden
  - 7 cut
  - 8 washed
  - 9 written
  - 10 read
- 2
  - 1 Some bread was baked by my grandma.
  - 2 The classroom was not cleaned yesterday.
  - 3 The best was written by a Japanese journalist.
  - 4 The hamsters were not fed by me.
  - 5 The picture on the wall was drawn by their daughter.
  - 6 A new Instagram photo was posted this morning.
  - 7 The door was painted white again.
  - 8 My skateboard was fixed by my uncle.
  - 9 The trees were not planted in the garden.
  - 10 Ben's watch was found under the car.
- 3
  - 1 Kyiv, the capital of Ukraine, was built in the 5th century.
  - 2 The Eiffel Tower was built in 1889.
  - 3 Kyiv was influenced by the Vikings.
  - 4 The first computer was invented in 1942.
  - 5 The pyramids in Egypt were built thousands of years ago.
  - 6 The Mona Lisa was painted by Leonardo da Vinci.
  - 7 The Taj Mahal was created by an emperor for his wife.
  - 8 The first photographs were taken in the 19th century.

- 9 The Titanic was sunk by an iceberg in 1912.  
10 The first airplane was flown by the Wright brothers.

- 4 1 c  
2 b  
3 c  
4 c  
5 a  
6 b  
7 c  
8 a  
9 d  
10 d  
11 c  
12 b

5 Students' own answers

## REVISION TEST: UNITS 17-20

- 1 1 b (myself)  
2 c (themselves)  
3 a (herself)  
4 b (will read)  
5 c (will be)  
6 a (finish, will give)  
7 c (don't reach, won't know)  
8 b (is put)  
9 c (isn't covered)  
10 a (Are, added)  
11 c (was made)  
12 a (was played)  
13 b (wasn't prepared)  
14 a (Were, used)
- 2 1 Our heart can work by **yourself** itself.  
2 He told **themselves** himself: 'Keep going'.  
3 If you **will** put down your bag you will have enough space on the seat.  
4 If Sam doesn't find out the answers, he will get a bad mark.  
5 Eggs and flour **is** are mixed together.  
6 The cake isn't **bake** baked in the oven.  
7 **Is** Are knives used to cut bread?  
8 When **was** were you born?

- 9 Simon and Carol were **marry** married in December last year.

3 Students' own answers

## FINAL TEST

- 1 1 c (is practising)  
2 b (belongs to)  
3 c (travelled)  
4 a (was cleaning, entered)  
5 b (faster)  
6 c (mine)  
7 c (am going)  
8 c (might not use)  
9 a (must)  
10 b (Reading)  
11 c (the)  
12 a (which)  
13 c (Have, recorded)  
14 b (just)  
15 c (for)  
16 a (Have you seen, haven't used)  
17 c (himself)  
18 a (finishes, will eat)  
19 c (cook)  
20 b (was sold)
- 2 1 I am doing a lot of exercise every day to be healthy.  
2 My parents want me to play the piano.  
3 Shelly didn't visit her friends in Argentina.  
4 This is Maria. She is a friend of mine.  
5 I **mustn't** buy meat. My mum bought it.  
6 Sam **doesn't** want to go to Turkey.  
7 We have never slept in tents.  
8 I already translated this story. Can you check it?  
9 They **can't** help themselves. They have to call the police.  
10 My finger was cut last Monday.
- 3 1 Simon **tries** to do the Duke of Edinburgh's Award every year.  
2 I **don't think** our planet will be safe in the future.  
3 **Did** you **buy** a ticket to travel by boat last holiday?

- 4 Gemma **was sitting** on the balcony while I **was cooking** on the ground floor yesterday.  
5 I must study maths **hard** to pass the test.  
6 Thomas thinks that cars will **fly** in the future.  
7 We just **started** our school trip.  
8 Thanks for visiting my house. Help **yourself!**  
9 Rice **is grown** by villagers in China.  
10 **Were** these coins **collected** by you?